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BIRELAND Eﬁvlmnmmaj Protection
- " Agency
Waste Liccnsmg
Received
Administration, 23 MAY 2002
Waste Management Licensing, Initials "K’;
Environmental Protection Agency,
PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford.
21/05/02
Re: Waste Licence application Reg. No .167-1
P Dear Sir / Madam,

I refer to the Agency’s letters dated 14™ February 2002 and 3 May 2002 regarding
the licensing status of the proposed development at Carrans;own Duleek, Co. Meath.

Under current legislation, it is our understanding tlgga%g‘f\daver require an L.P.C. and a
Waste Licence from the E.P.A. for this facility Og%O*\ §

A waste licence application has been subrgﬁsﬁ} to the Agency and an I.P.C. licence
application will be submitted in due co%y?oi@@
S
I trust that the above is to your saf{goﬁab%lon however should you require any
additional information please do @ot hesitate to contact me.
&
<

. Yours Smcerely,

Pro;ects Manager
Indaver Ireland

Indaver Ireland m Registered in Ireland No. E4443 m VAT Reg No. IE 9951105 W
Registered Office: 4 Haddington Terrace, Dun Laoghaire, Co. Dublin, Ireland
Dublin w tel +353-1-214 5830 m fax +353-1-280 7865 m Cork m tel + 353-21-455 4040 m fax +353-21-450 9985 m e-mail info@indaver.ie

Indaver nv = Registered in Belgium No. 254912 = Registered Office: Poldervlietweg B-2030, Antwerpen 3, Belgium
EPA Export 25-07-2013:14:26:36



